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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/17/2011 5:50:07 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Mullen 

Whoops, Yes of course, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 01 :46 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

Can you have the clips for both Bill and me faxed to the house? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,2011 01:08 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

Ok, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,2011 01:04 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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Don't worry about call sheet. 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,201112:55 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

No they have been standing by. Still trying to get call sheet though. 
Calling on cisco 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,201112:53 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

That's so strange since I replied on the ipad which shows it going thru. If 1 no longer works for him I will make any other time 
work . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,201112:35 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

I didn't 
I was just going to call ur house cause I hadn't heard 
Confirming now 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,201112:29 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

Did you get my email saying I could talk to Mullen at lpm? 
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••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17,201110:00 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Mullen 

Wants to talk to you today at 1pm, ideally secure, About kosovo, There is some background coming to you, But can you do 
call? 
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